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Coastal

The Energy Peonle

June 24, 1996

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Commingling of State “27” #3
API #30-025-28613
Tulk Abo Field
A-27-14S8-32E
Lea County, NM

Gentlemen:

Attached you will find the requested information for commingling the State “27” #3
Pennsylvania and Abo zones. In addition, we intend to add perforations in these zones. A
procedure and diagram are also attached for your information.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please contact me at the

address below. Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

[ESIWNINAY

Donna Harry
Production Analyst

L‘oastql 0il & G_as» p‘arparation



